

Largo Flying Club General Meeting
Minutes of May 4, 2015

Meeting called to order at 7 pm by President Gearheart. There were 28 members present.

1. Minutes of the April 7th meeting were not available. The April minutes will be done at the June meeting.

2. Reports from officers:

a. Vice President Tom Wojciechowski reported there will be a fun fly this Saturday. Events will be (a) take off, fly the field and stop in the center circle, (b) a Cuban 8, and (c) a carrier landing. Lunch will be provided and there will be a combat event. Donuts will be provided by Linda Emslie. Participants in the fun fly will receive a LFC key chain.

b. Secretary Mary Tittle reported we have received the AMA charter for 2015.

c. Safety Officer Ray Crumrine reported he gave several warnings for flying out of bounds at the west end of the field. He encouraged members to fly toward the east side of the field.

d. Field Maintenance Officer Robie Riggle reported the batteries are still holding. He thanked Dave Gearheart, Ray Crumrine, Tom Wojciechowski, and Rich Raucci for repairing a divot. There is new damage to the runway and he asked for volunteers to assist in repairing it this Saturday.

e. Chief Flight Instructor Steve Philbin had a certificate and wings for Rich Raucci for solo flight.

f. Newsletter editor Russ Cromwell had no report

g. Youth Program Director Larry Tittle thanked members for their get well wishes. The summer camp is the last week in July. It is full. He will be asking for volunteers. He had planes for sale donated by the wife of Robert Linaberry.

h. Webmaster John Miller was not present.

4. Old Business

a. Board member Tom Emslie is resigning from his position as he is moving from the area. Russ Cromwell was nominated for the position and members voted his approval to the Board.

b. President Gearheart reviewed the three capital improvement projects. The runway has been completed. The battery fund has been started. The shelters are the last project. The members approved \$2700 to be used for shelters. In order to add 60 feet of shelters, the cost is \$3700. Steve Philbin moved to spend the extra money for 60 feet of shelters. Seconded by Tim Wojciechowski. Motion carried.

7. New Business:

a. New Members/Guests: Charles Bloom

b. Kathy White congratulated Ed Rouisse on his 82nd birthday.

5. Show and Tell

a. Dave Gearheart demonstrated RCFlyMaps

b. Tom Wojciechowski reported we are planning a big swap meet in the fall.

c. Several members went to the Southeastern Model Show in Perry, GA.

Motion to adjourn at 7:55 pm by Kathy White, seconded by Russ Cromwell. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by Mary Tittle

Copies to: Dave Gearheart, Ted Wojciechowski, Webmaster